
Patricia K. Davies
Morrow County Auditor

48 East High Street Room #7
Mt. Gilead, OH 43338

DATE: August 15, 2018

TO: Local Government Entities
Vicky Thomas, Morrow County Accounting
Dennis Leader, Morrow County Treasurer

FROM: Patricia K. Davies, Morrow County Auditor

RE: Cigarette License Settlement

You are hereby authorized to pay to the following subdivisions being the August 2018-2019 Cigarette License Settlement.

# of licenses
TAX 

DISTRICT  TOTAL State 60%
Subdivision 
30%

County 
10%

1 Troy 104.68$       62.81$          31.40$          10.47$    
-$              -$              -$        
-$              -$              -$        
-$              -$              -$         
-$              -$              -$        
-$              -$              -$        

1 Total 104.68$      62.81$          31.40$          10.47$    

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

0 Total -$             -$              -$              -$        

1 Grand Total 104.68$      62.81$          31.40$          10.47$    
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